
 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 

 

TO:   Engineering Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Karen Marais 

DATE: September 7, 2018 

RE:  Agenda for Meeting #1 – Monday, September 10, 2018 in ARMS 3041 at 12:30pm  

 
1. Call to order  

2. ECC meeting #1 agenda review and approval. 

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #13 04/16/2018) review and approval.  

4. Introduction of committee members 

5. Consideration of Fast track EFDs: 

• EFD 79-18 BME Update to BME Non-Thesis MS program 

6. Consideration of Fast track EFDs: 

• EFD 51-18 ME 35200 Machine Design I – course revision 

• EFD 18-19 ME 49800 & 49900 Research in Mechanical Engineering I & II – course revision 

7.  Consideration of Fast track EFDs: 

• EFD 15-19 EEE 48000 Environmental & Ecological Engineering Senior Design – course 
revision 

• EFD 16-19 EEE 56000 EEE In-Context – course revision 

• EFD 17-19 EEE 56000 EEE In-Context – course revision 

8. Consideration of Fast track EFDs: 

• EFD 14-19 AAE 25100 Introduction Aerospace Design – course revision 

9. Old Business 

• Proposal for Fast-Track EFD policy 

10. New business 

11. Adjournment  


